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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 09 February 2024 00:42
To: Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sarvesh Patil; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ameet Koomar; Varun Kapur; Harshad Jain; Sanjiv Dhawan; Akshay Sharma; Stephen P; Siddharth Kothare; Prakash Mistry; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: six table rate - LKO-T3-AJ Kitchens - Temporary set up
Attachments: Perfoma invoice of tables and seat; PI SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED.pdf

Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload attached PR for temporary table and chair seat for LKO-T3-AJ Kitchens. 
 
Confirm once done. 
 
 
Dear Binu 
 
Please ask team to coordinate with vendor for registration to proceed further post PR upload on Safal. 
 
Mr. Shukla – 070070 79190 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 12:04 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Kothare <Siddharth.Kothare@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: six table rate 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Irfan, 
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Kindly share the PR with vendor details. 
 
@Sarvesh Patil: Looping you for vendor registration  
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 9:44 AM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Siddharth Kothare <Siddharth.Kothare@adani.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: six table rate 
 
Dear Akshay, 
 
Request if you can ask team to share PR in Safal, along with vendor details/ documents required for vendor registration. @Binu Balachandran – FYA, post asked details are 
shared.  
 
Regards, 
Lovejot. 
 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 5:04 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Siddharth Kothare <Siddharth.Kothare@adani.com> 
Cc: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: six table rate 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Lovejot 
As a backup for the furniture to be placed at AJ kitchens for the visit on the 9th Feb, we have procured 6 tables to be placed in there. Pls arrange to onboard the vendor and make the payment 
for the same.  
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@Siddharth Kothare : pls share the vendor details to process the payment. 
 
 
Regards 
Akshay 
 

From: Siddharth Kothare <Siddharth.Kothare@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Ankush Choudhary <Ankush.Choudhary3@adani.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi 
<Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
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
Kindly note the trailing email with the costing for the temporary tables for AJ Kitchen unit. The unit’s design was okayed by the AJ Kitchen architect during his visit on Saturday and they are 
fabricated and ready for delivery (Images attached). As discussed we are placing the order kindly arrange for the payment to be released on urgent basis. We need the tables at site by 
tomorrow afternoon. 
Warm Regards 
 

From: sarvesh shukla <sarvesh.sippl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 1:13 PM 
To: Siddharth Kothare <Siddharth.Kothare@adani.com>; Aashutosh Ojha <Aashutosh.Ojha@adani.com> 
Cc: Praveen Jain Sir SIPPL <pjain2107@gmail.com> 
Subject: six table rate 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Sir,  
 
Please approve the table rate 6 pcs cafeteria table Size 750x750x750 each table rate is 6000+gst total 36000+6480=42480  rs. 
 
Sarvesh Shukla 
Sr.Manager | 1219  

 You don't often get email from siddharth.kothare@adani.com. Learn why this is important  
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P +91 7007079190 
Satya Infra Promoters Pvt Ltd 
B 22 Industrial Area Nadarganj Lucknow 226008 
sarvesh.sippl@gmail.com, www.ferrisfurniture.com 
  
Notice: The information in this email and any files transmitted with it is confidential and is for the intended recipient only. If you have received this email in error please contact us on 7007079190. 
Satya Group does NOT accept liability for any loss or damage however caused, whether by negligence or otherwise,  which may result directly or indirectly from this communication or any files attached 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


